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INTENT: 
 
This Addendum is issued by the Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Jose 
to provide for modification and clarification of the bidding documents dated 
August 27, 2010.  Bidder shall ascertain prior to submitting its Proposal that is 
has received all addenda issued. 
 
In the event of a conflict between the terms and provisions of this Addendum No. 
1 and the terms and provisions of the bidding documents, the terms and 
provisions of this Addendum No. 1 shall control.  In all other respects, the bidding 
documents shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
A. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
 
Notice to Contractors – Invitation for Bids:  Filing of Bids …must be filed on or 
before Thursday, September 16, 2010 at 3:00 p.m.…. 
 
 
B. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 
 
N/A 
 
C. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
The following are responses to requests for information and clarifications raised 
through 9 a.m. Monday, September 13, 2010. 
 
RFI No. 1 - What are the post diameter sizes? 
 

Response: See response to 4 below 
 

RFI No. 2 – What are the footing dimensions for the posts? 
 
Response: See response to 4 below 
 

RFI No. 3 – What is the post spacing? 
 

Response: See response to 4 below. 
 

RFI No. 4 - What is the size of the mesh? 
 

Response:  For responses to this question and questions 1-3 above 
contractor shall use the existing fence as a relevant point of 
reference. 



ADDENDUM No.1   HILLVIEW PARK PLAY AREA IMPROVEMENTS 
Issue Date: September 13, 2010 
�

�

ADDENDUM No. 1 
September 13, 2010 
Page 2 of 3 

 
RFI No. 5 – Are there gates? 
 

 Response:  Yes, there are two gates that will need to be replaced.  The 
gate with access on the eastside should be ADA complaint. 

 
RFI No. 6 – Is the vinyl on the mesh extruded or bonded to the core wire? 
 

Response:  Extruded – where the vinyl jacket encompasses the steel 
core. 

 
RFI No. 7 – Are the posts to be powder coated or vinyl coated? 
 

Response: The posts are to be powder coated. 
 

RFI No. 8 – If there are gates, do they require ADA complaint hardware or any 
automation? 
 

Response: Yes, see response to number 4 above.  No automation 
required. 
 

RFI No. 9 – Are there any adjacent fences that need to be connected to the new 
fence? 
 

Response:  Yes, there is an existing fence that the new fence will tie into 
and should be used as a point of reference. 
 

RFI No. 10 – Will there be a concrete mow strip along the fence line? 
 
Response:  There is an existing mow strip that the new fence will come up 
to. 
 

RFI No. 11 – To save money, can we keep the existing posts, paint them, and 
provide new vinyl coated fabric? 
 

Response:  For purposes of this bid, assume that you are to provide all 
new materials. 

 
RFI No. 12 – Item No. 3 states “remove existing playground equipment in the 
area.”  Does this include all the equipment in the rubberized and wood fiber 
area? 
 

Response:  Yes, it assumes that all play equipment is removed in its 
entirety. 
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RFI No. 13 – Item #5 states that “we are to prepare the area for the new play 
equipment.”  What type of surfacing are we to provide at the old asphalt are by 
the basketball court? 
 

Response:  Assume that all materials are to be replaced in kind where 
necessary to support the new play structures. 

 
End of Addendum 1 

 


